
 
County of Milwaukee 

Interoffice Communication 
 

DATE:  June 25, 2021 
 
TO: Supervisor Marcelia Nicholson, Chair, Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors  
 
FROM: Donna Brown-Martin, Director, Department of Transportation 
 
SUBJECT: MCTS E-W BRT Status Update (July 2021) – Informational Report 
 

BACKGROUND 

Groundbreaking for the East-West Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) project commenced in June 2021. Milwaukee County 
and the Milwaukee County Transit System (MCTS) continue to make progress on the BRT project. To keep the 
Board informed about this progress, MCTS Project Manager, Brittany Bertsch, and MCTS Transportation Manager, 
David Locher will provide an update using the attached presentation.   
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This report is for informational purposes unless otherwise directed.   
 
 
Prepared by: Dan Boehm, President & Managing Director, MCTS 
 
Approved by: 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Donna Brown-Martin 
Director, Department of Transportation 
 
cc:   Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors 

Janelle Jensen, Legislative Services Division Manager 
 


